
MBMA Corporation 

MBMA Corporation is a member of the Ebay Verified Rights Owner Program (VeRO). 
While 'imitation is the sincerest form of flattery' is a great tagline, it is not a great way to 
run a business. We have seen many competitors not only try to duplicate our formulas, 
but use copy directly off our labels for their own. Please note that we aggressivly 
enforce our own intellectual property rights to protect our brands. 

 
MBMA Corporation is a distributor/manufacturer of our own lines of cosmetic creams, 
animal health products and more. Founded in 1989 we pride ourselves on the quality, 
integrity and value of our products. 

 
MBMA Corporation trademarks, service marks, logos, and intellectual properly are 
protected under United States trademark law. Unauthorized use of intellectual property 
including trademarks, service marks, logos, images, or text without written consent is 
subject to prosecution for trademark or copyright infringement. 

 
Our brands & trademarks include: 

• Original Udder Balm 
• Linemans Professional 
• Quilters Hand Cream 
• Dionne Farm and Home 
• Doc Hoag's 
• Aloe Agave 

 
MBMA Corporations SKU numbers, product UPC codes, copyrighted materials 
including item descriptions and text, photographic images, advertizing, logos, and 
designs are all our property and may not be used without our permission. It should also 
be noted that none of our images, logos or artwork are in the public domain. Even if an 
image can be downloaded from the internet, it is still copyrighted. 

 
MBMA Corporation does not permit or authorize the unauthorized use of any of our 
Intellectual Property on Ebay or other sites, and monitors the internet for violations of 
our rights. 

 
For questions or concerns you may contact us at MBMA Corporation at 515-255-1295, 
or find our contact info on our website at www.MBMACorp.com 

 
17 U.S. Code § 501 - Infringement of copyright 

(a) Anyone who violates any of the exclusive rights of the copyright owner as provided by sections 106 through 122 or of 
the author as provided in section 106A(a), or who imports copies into the United States in violation of section 602, is an 
infringer of the copyright 

http://www.mbmacorp.com/
http://www.mbmacorp.com/

